
HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

2024 Regular Session

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Insurance to Reengrossed Senate Bill No. 367 by Senator Bass

1 AMENDMENT NO. 1

2 On page 2, line 4, delete "~~the Department of Insurance~~" and insert "department"

3 AMENDMENT NO. 2

4 On page 2, line 13, change "~~creation to~~" to "creation of"

5 AMENDMENT NO. 3

6 On page 3, between lines 25 and 26, insert "~~(16) Louisiana Health Plan.~~"

7 AMENDMENT NO. 4

8 On page 4, line 29, after "~~regulations~~" insert "in accordance with the Administrative
9 Procedure Act"

10 AMENDMENT NO. 5

11 On page 6, line 6, delete "is authorized to" and insert "may"

12 AMENDMENT NO. 6

13 On page 6, line 8, after "employers and" delete "for"

14 AMENDMENT NO. 7

15 On page 6, line 10, delete "is authorized to" and insert "may"

16 AMENDMENT NO. 8

17 On page 6, line 13, delete "is hereby authorized to" and insert "may"

18 AMENDMENT NO. 9

19 On page 7, line 6, delete "is authorized to" and insert "may"

20 AMENDMENT NO. 10

21 On page 7, line 9, delete "~~department~~" and insert "Department of Insurance"

22 AMENDMENT NO. 11

23 On page 7, line 16, delete "hereby"

24 AMENDMENT NO. 12

25 On page 7, line 25, delete "~~department~~" and insert "Department of Insurance"